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Dear Darlene:

BellSouth disagrees that the obsoleting of a basic service diminishes the quality of

service available in Tennessee for purposes of the price regulation statute. Specifically,

BellSouth wishes to clarify its position that the obsoleting of these price plans would not
affect the availability of the functionality provided by these services, which is simply

dial tone. Tennesseans would still be able to obtain from BellSouth the same

functionality through a different price plan, which has been deemed affordable under

Tennessee law. ,

As discussed at the Agenda Conference, BellSouth’s motivation in obsoleting these
services was to eliminate four services (two basic and two non-basic), which
Tennesseans increasingly decline to select. Maintenance of services, which are not
widely chosen by customers, imposes administrative and cost burdens on BellSouth,
limiting BellSouth’s ability to place its resources in services that customers demand. As
BellSouth introduces new services or as customers’ preferences and tastes for certain
services change, BellSouth must maintain the ability to obsolete services that customers
no longer find appealing, in order to focus on providing quality service for those
services that customers do select. The decision to seek to obsolete these services was
motivated by these administrative and cost concerns,
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‘these services. Although the TRA did approve obsoleting the non-basic services, subject

to a 90 day open enrollment period, BellSouth has identified administrative issues

Please call me at 214-3815 if you have questions or wish to discuss.

Yours truly,




